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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 35681 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 1966807 188R GST Reg. No. 19-9807198-R

|

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblie

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

CCI/AIG17024422/Ggb

Ref
78 SHENTON WAY #08-16 M”INIM"“M"
CHARTIS BUILDING Date: 27-12-2017
SINGAPORE D738120
Code = AIG
1. Palicy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh, Veh. Inspected SGK 77336
Policy No. 2100510672 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 281272017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 - Conditions of Tyres .
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4. _ Description of Damages
5. ‘General Information
Accident Date  21/12/2017 Inspection Date 28122017
Survey held at PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408659
Ba. , ‘Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S§—————(EST. AVERAGE)
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Shiau Chan !LI(I[Autu!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 3:16 PM

To: Carrine Leong; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto); SUR .

Cc 'Boo seng yak'; 'Nora Khai'; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; ‘Premium
Automaobiles Pte Ltd'

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SGK7733G - OD AIG - SURVEYED 26 DEC 17

Dear Carrine,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $26,641.88 before excess $0.00 & GST and 12 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Phone: 6256-4561 | email: siewse @ lkkauto,com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine. leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 3:24 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@Ilkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com:

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; 'Nora Khai' <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>;
jlayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd' <claims@premiumauto.com sg>
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SGK7733G - OD AIG - SURVEYED 26 DEC 17

Importance: High

Dear Guo Qiang,

Kindly look into the case on an urgent basis and let us have the confirmation for this 2017 case.
Your urgent attention is very much appreciated.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd s s sz

55 Ubi Acad 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 f, +65 6841 1183

. carrine leong@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159338 p, +65 6836 2223
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= AUDIT TRAIL

Marimen e-Claima

Claim Audit

N

Mo on
1 22 Dec 2017
10:03

22 Dec 2017
10:03

7 Dec 2017
13:25

7 Dec 2017
13:25

I7 Dec 2017
{3:2%

7 Dec 2017
13:3%

5 &7 Dec 2017
13:25

27 Dec 2017
13:25

27 Dec 2017
13:25

17 Dec 2017

110 4335

27 Dec 2017
14:22

27 Dec 2017
14:22
27 Dec 2017
14:28
17 Dec 2017
14:78
7 Dec 2017
15:35
27 Dec 2017
15:35
28 Dec 2017
11138
28 Dec 2017
11:38
15 Nov 2018
15:583
15 Nov 2018
15:85
26 Nov 2018
12:39
26 Now 2018
12:39
28 Nov 2018
09:14
28 Nov 2018
15:54
28 Nov 2018
15:54

29 Now 2018
{28 53.37

04 Dec 2018
12:11
04 Dec 2018
28 o

13 Dec 2018
2 5957

12

|14

15

18
|17
18
|15
| 20
|21
|22
| 23
| 24

25

Fry

Audit
Cim Veh Model Changed

Clm Created

Cim Registration
Modified

Adj Cim Retrieved

Adj Co Assigned

Ad) Next Rpt Changed

Adj Mandate Set

Cim Registration
Modified

Remarks

Reg No: SGK7733G. Policy No: 2100510672. Acct Date: 2017/12/21. Claim Type:
SC. Insurer: AlG Asia Pecfic Insurance Fte. Ltd, (5G), Ins. Status => Notification, C
reated from SASIMPAL17167993

Setl.Type:3->0. Claim Type:SC->0D

Ad): LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

LK Auto Consuftants Pte Ltd (HQ):

Next Rpt:Final Rigt Due Date:2018/01/08

Approved:B000,00, Reinsp:Ad) decides,

Rep:1137-> 200611,

Cim Veh Model Changed {203948) AUD] A5 SPORTRACK 2.0 TFS1 QUATTRO (A).

Adj Adjuster Assigned
Cim Registration
Madified

Label Added

Adj Rpt Initiated

Cim Datails Notified

Adj Im. Advice
Submitted

Adj Mandate Reguest
Adj Next Rpt Changed

Adj Mandate Set

Adj Im. Advice
Submitted

Adj Mandate Request
Adj Next Rpt Changed
Adj Mandate Set
Adj Mandate Request
Adj Next Rpt Changed
Ad] Mandate Set

Adj Mandate Request

Adj Next Rpt Changed
Ad) Mandate Set

Adj Mandate Request

|None] -> XING GUD QIANG

Init.Est.:->5.000 - 6,000. Excess: -> 0.00. IF Remarks: -> Not Applicable. G5T: -
> 7.00

[20226):Coverage Confirmed.

Mext AptiFinal Aot Due Date:2018/01/08

CurReq:42756.00: DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE
NOT AUTHORISE REPAIR.

Next Rpt: Finsl Apt,Due Date: 2018/01/08. Mandate Remarks: Re-inspection to be d
ana for damage check and supplementary (tems / labour
Approved:23646.00;Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementar
y items / lzbour, Reinsp:Yes.

Next RptiFinal Rpt.Due Date:2018/01/08

CurReq: 26641 B8:DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. KINDLY AP
PROVE DN CHECK ITEMS & SUPPLEMENTARY.

Cur Rpt:Final Rpt, Cur Due Date:2018/01/08. Mandate Remarks: Submit survey re
port in merimen,

Maintained:Submit survey report in merimen.,

CurReg: 26641 88: DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. KINDLY AP
PROVE ON CHECK ITEMS & SUPPLEMENTARY.

Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2018/01/08. Mandate Remarks: Kindly advise why
is the labour at 7 days?

Malntained: Kindly advise why is the labour at 7 days?

CurReq: 26641.88: According to our surveyor, the repair about 7 days are include to
dismantie front bumper, front fender, bonnet, lock carrier, lock carrier bracket, LED
headlight and etc.

Cur Rpt:Final Apt. Cur Dus Date:2018/01/08, Mandate Remarks: Labour for front p
artion replacement at & day max $3000.00. To re-adjust labour.

Hiin!:awhed:ubuur for front portion replacement at & day max $3000.00. To re-ad)
ust \

Cur,Req:26391,88:M/s: Premium Automobile is requesting for $3,250.00 for the pa
nal beating charges in view of replacing the unconfirmed and supplementary [tems.

Dy

[] Merimen
Administrator

[11 Merimen
Administrator

il
CATHERINE

CHONG WAL
LING

EATHiElR]HE
CHONG KAl
LING
[A]
CATHERINE
CHONG KAI
LING
[A]
CATHERINE
CHONG KAI |
LING
(A]
CATHERINE I
CHONG KAI
LNG
[A]
CATHERINE
CHONG Kal
LING
[a]
CATHERINE
CHONG KAl
LING

[A) |
CATHERINE
CHONG KAl

LING
(1) Dalty |
Amirl, Mirmi
Zaring
[A] Merimaen
Administratar

[4] SHIAU |
CHAN

[A] SHIAU
CHAN
[A] SHIAU |
CHAN
(4] SHIAL
CHAN
[1] Kah,
Victor-CK
[1] Keh,
Victor-CK 1
[A] SHIAU
CHAN
[A] SHIAL
CHAN
[1] Koh, ‘
Victor-Cx

[1] Kah,
Victor-Cx
[A] SHLAL

CHAN

[1] Kok, |
Victor-CK

[1] Kah,
Victor-CK

|A] SHIAY
CHAN |

[1] Koh, |
Victor-CK
[T] Kah,
Victor-CK
[A] SHIAU ‘
CHAN

https //singapore. mermen.com/claims/findex cimusebox=MTRadjusterAfuseaction=dsp_viewhistoryicaseld=66850148axlid=2603438CFID=486...
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21202019 Merimen e-Ciaims ]
i~ AUDIT TRAIL EeansEa e
Mo. On Audil Romarks By

Cur Apt:Firal Rpt. Cur Due Date:2018/01/08. Mandate Remarks: All the supplemen
1 03 Jan 2019 Adj Next Rpt Changed tary and check damage parts were factored in and there i$ no additicnal panel beat  [I] Koh,
| 15:03 ing. Labeur for front portion replacement #t & day max $3000.00, To re-adjust labo Wictor-CK
11
03 Jan 2019 Maintuined:All the supplementary and check damage parts were factored In and th [Il'ﬁﬂﬁ
11 15:03 Ad] Mandate Set ere is no additional pansl beating. Labour for front portion replacament at 6 day m e i
) ax $3000.00. To re-adjust labour.
Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2018/01/08, Mandate Remarks: All the supplemen
3,14Fuh2n19 Adj Next Rpt Changed un-mm;mmpnmmhmmmmmummmmm [1] Fong, .

17:50 Ing. Labour for front portion replacement at & day max $3000,00, To re-adjust labo Andy-5Y

ur,

14 Feb 2019 Approved: 26641 88:All the supplementary and check damage parts were factored | (1] Fang
|33 17:50 Adj Mandate Set n and there ls no additional panel beating. Labour for front portion replacement at o oy
N & day max $3000.00. To re-adjust [abour. :

Date Fram 4|7 »| pateTo A= >] audit Type None v G
e E— = e
ﬁ:"_wﬂ\’_ - -
'Marimen Billing for this case - Transaction History B a
| o . =
l_ Hall ldaa | Bl Dat Tvi - M | -I..- |-..-I-fl. Het | | pard | radi
| LKK Auto LK Aute -
| 1679209 ‘ L e Motor | Consultants Pte Consultants Pte | SGK7733G ‘ ‘ 10.70
-. =} s | ud(HQ) | =

hitps#/singapore.mermen.com/claims/index. ofm Musebox=MTRad|usterfuseaction=dsp_viewhistorybcaseid=668501 Lextid=2603434CFID=486... 272




Marimen a-Claims

vazoie 7
N

View Received Message

This mall Is associated with !
*SGK7733G (116694B4175G)
oo
Dec 21 2017 3:00PM
[KD BOON HONG)
Premium Automobiles Ple Lid

Ilenhf] ll.nﬂlv-l!l] erﬁu;.ln:sn_l an:Hlﬂ:E_ i'mh_t;-lﬂu.iml Fn.ma;ﬂ-] B = —_
From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (A1G_SG), 2nt on 03/01/2019 15:03 PM.

To LEK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SGK7733G - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mim| Zarina

iMudnan:d:An tne n;q:pvl_mnurv and check damage Fl;t-! mm;mmd; and there is no additional panel beating. Labour for front portion
replacemeant at & day max $3000,00, To re-adjust labour.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,

hitps /singapore. manmen com/claimaindex.cfmMusebox=5VCmail&fuseaction=dsp_viewAmode=1&iinboxid=141Z704&I0omainid=114&10b]d=4. .

1z



12/412018 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associated with :
"SGK7733G (11669484175G)
oo
Dec 21 2017 3:00PM

[KD BOON HONG)
Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

“Reply | Reply Al | Mark a3 Unreag | Print Message || Delete Message | Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 04,/12/2018 12:11 PM.
Ta LKK_HQ
!uhjll:l'. Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SGK7733G - = Claim Handler: Dally &mrl, Mimi Zarina

Maintained: Labour for front portion replacement at 6 day max $3000,00. To re-adjust labour,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There gre no doCUMEnts.

. - ﬁr *325\] Iﬂ’ n F“‘d
?(lm*"’h Jtnmo[m[!, 5 HWA {‘!PI“ +he Mw'p“fﬁtJ -.LJ,

b-u-*'a | A T wﬂu
Eujipw{“‘,

hitps-/isingapore. meriman. com/claims/index cim?fusebox=SVCmallAfuseaction=dsp_viswAmode=14iinbaxid=13973804I0omainid=114I0bjId=8... 112
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= AUDIT TRAIL

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

lﬁm Billing for this uI

X%

B
No. on Audit Romarks 0 Hg:mm
i fgg;c 2017 ¢ym Veh Model Changed Administratar
; Reg No: SGK7733G. Policy Ne: 2100510672, Acct Date: 2017/12/21. CIaim TYPE: |11 marimen
p 22007 iy created SC. Insurer: AG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (SG), Ins.Status => Notification. C gar oo,
10:03 reated from SAS:MPAL17167993 i
|
CATHERINE
27 Dec 2017 Cim Registration Hu,Wpi.':Eld-ﬁ. Clalm Type:SC->00. CHONG KAl
3 J3.2 Madified NG |
il
CATHERINE
4 37082017 gy Cim Retrieved Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) CHONG KAl
: LING
[A]
CATHERINE
s 27062017 a4j €o Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): CHONG KAI
13:25 LING |
[A]
CATHERINE |
g 170€c2017 L pout Rpt Changed  Next Apt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/01/08 CHONG KAl
13:25 LING
-::mﬂ;%tmc
7 27 Dec 2017 ag4i Mandate Set Approved:B000,00, Relnsp:Adj decides. i Al
13:25 ok
CATIRRING
27 Dec 2017 Cim Registration 15875300681, HERINE
B 1335 Modified Rep CHO
LING
CATHERINE
9 i;g;‘ 2017 c1m veh Model Changed (203548) AUDI AS SPORTBACK 2.0 TFSI QUATTRO (A). s
) LING
I‘.AT}EAE]FIIHE
1o 27 0ec 2017 s agjuster Assigned  [None] -> XING GUO GIANG brarsiagigid]
13:25
UNG |
s Remarks: > Not Applicable. GST: - (1] Dallv
27 Dec 2017 Cim Reglstration Init.Est.:->5,000 - 6,000. Excess: -> 0.00. 2F : o T
a2 Modifled > 7,00. i<
[A] Merimen
12 77062017 apel Added (20226): Coverage Confirmed. ! o
: [A] SHIAU
13 27 0ec 2017y ppt Initiated B
14:28
27 Dec 2017 [A] SHIAU
14 Cim Details Notified e
14:28 -
§5 T 02017 LI Atice Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/01/08 R
CurRed:42756.00: DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE  [A] SHIAU
16 550 2017 adj Mandate Request  [oTFil Tl on CHAN
: v ’ : bed |1 Koh,
28 Dec 2017 Next Next Rpt:Final Rot.Dus Date: 2018/01/08. Mandate Remarks: Re-inspection to
il 11:38 Adj Rpt Changed ane for damage check and supplementary items [ labour, \::;a::htﬂ
28 Dec 2017 Approved: 23648.00:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementar i
18 1138 Ad) Handata Sat y items / labour. Reinsp:Yes. [m:;:::;i-:l
1y 15 Novatid AR AR Jvice Next Rot:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/01/08 Bt
Nov 2018 Cur Req: 2664 1.88:DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. KINDLY AP [A] SHIAU
20 35066 Ad) Mandate Request .o oue o CHECK ITEMS B SUPPLEMENTARY, [m
Cur Rpt:Final Rpt, Cur De Date:2018/01/08, Mandate Remarks: Submil survey re ¢
21 2800V 2018 gy Naxt Rpt Changea T RCTTE TN VictoreCK
' (1] Koh,
22 ig_';:” 201E 445 Mandate Set Maintained: Submit survey repert in merimen. e |
28 Nov 2018 Cur-Req:26641,85:DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL KINDLY AP [A] SHIAU
3 Og0a Adj Mandate Request oo 0 o0 o p K [TEMS & SUPPLEMENTARY., c]um
28 Nav 2018 Cur Rpt:Final Apt. Cur Due Date:2018/01/08, Mandate Remarks: Kindly advise why  [1] Kah,
e 2048 Adj Next Rpt Changed 1 "FHF sl S B ,.,[Tmh“ |
75 28 Nov 2018 Ad] Mandate Set Maintained: Kindly advise why Is the labour at 7 days? VictarCK
15:54 - = = - tor-C
Date From 4| 7H »| pateTo 4|7 | Audit Type None v o]
Te S
i — (oo Headliglet-

httpsu‘#ulnqmm.mrimun.MMHMWWHWMWMW_W&WH&NWWFM&.. 12



11152018 Adiuster Immediate Advica
Maote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel- 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com
To AlG Asia Pacific Insuranca Pta. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina Date: 15 Nov 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No :SGKTTIAG Accident Date (210122017
Maks - AUDI A5 SPORTBACK Policy No. : 2100510672
Assignment Date  : 27/12/12017 Excess 1 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 26/1272017 Est. Duration of Repair 112
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (HQ)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408694

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact /| damages n/s front portion and parts claimed are consistent 1o the accident. The

undercarriage affacted due to collision.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 85
Revised Amount 8%
Check ltems (Estimated) ‘5%
Total 55
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Qld Value 5%
Pre-Accidant Value 55
COE /| PARF Rebate ‘58
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 85

Remarks

(ESTIMATE $52,241.00 +
SUPPLEMENTARY $883.20)

INCLUSIVE CHECK ITEMS
26,841.88 4 o )pPLEMENTARY

0.00
26,641.88

53,134.20

203.000.00
79,176.00

123,824.00

{ X} The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

{ ) Thevehicle s uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 10 invite tander for the wreck.

( X ) Other comments - KINDLY APPROVE ON CHECK ITEMS & SUPPLEMENTARY.

mu:::Huw.mm.mmmm.ﬁmmmﬁvcmnmwmm_vmnMuﬂawm Spreview=1&nalayout=18CF1...

L'



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina <MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 January, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: EXCESS OF SGK 7733G (YOUR REF: 11669484175G)
Dear Shiau Chan

Excess is confirmed $0.00
Insured entitled for In car camera and examiner empowerment waiver of excess.

Thank you.

Regards,

Miml Zarina @ Mimi

AlG

Express Claims Adjuster

Claims Operations | AIG Shared Senvices

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information In this email [and any attachmants hereto) i confidential and may be protected by legal privileges and wolk product mmuniliss
If o are not the intended recipvent, you must not use or disseminate the information. Receipt by @ryone other than the intended reciplent i not
a walver of any attormey-client or work product privilege. If you have received this emall In error, please immadiataly notiby me by "Reply”
command and parmanently delete the ariginal and any copias or printouts thereof, Although this emall and any attachments are belleved to be
free af any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which It it recoived and opaned, it is the responsibllity of the reciplent
to @nsure that it i virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or Its subsidiaries or affillates eithe jointly ai
severally, Tor any loss of damage arising in any way from It use.

i allyAmri m | www.AlG.com

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]
Sent: 29 December 2017 09:01

To: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Cc: SUR

Subject: EXCESS OF SGK 7733G (YOUR REF: 11669484175G)

Dear Mimi,

Kindly confirm the excess is $0.00 or $1,600.00.

Wishes you a Happy New Year 2018

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you

must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient 1o ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) ' p

From: Shiau Chan [(LKKAuta)

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 8:57 AM

Tao: 'Claims’; SUR

Subject: RE: SGK 7733 G Own Damage Claim (Vehicle IN)
Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SGK 7733G (excess s0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection,

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Wivites v o Happy New Vear 208

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: b2s56-9561 | email: giewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Claims [mallto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 B:42 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: claims@premiumauto,.com.sg

Subject: RE: 5GK 7733 G Own Damage Claim (Vehicle IN)

Dear Shiau Chan,
Any update on approval?

'hank you and Wishing you a Happy New Year 201 8!

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid g s pessmiwg

% | b Road | Homd '_-iilr_,j'_.j_pl_ll'l_' A0RA6D9

p. +05 6IRE 2323 d. +65 GTHR 9828 1 1AS 6R41 11K3

¢. claimsapremiumuuio.com.sg  w, www.nndl.com. sg

Audi Showroam, Autli Centre 281 Alexandra Road  Singapore | 39938 p. 63 6836 2223



12282017 Marimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL o .

—

iwo. On Audit Hemarks By
y 22 Dec 2017 Clm Veh Model [1 Merimen
10:03 Changed Administrator
Reg No: SGK7733G. Policy No: 2100510672. Acct Date: 2017/12/21. Claim —
2 ﬁg;‘: 2017 cim created Type; SC. Insurer: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG). Ins.Status => idﬁmmﬁ
' Notification, Created from SAS:MPA117167993
8]
17 Dec 2017 Cim Registration 9. e CATHERINE
LING
cAnEnmE
27 Dec 2017 2
4 1328 Adj Tlm Retrieved Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) CHONG KAT
LING
[‘}IIRIHE
5 f;g;‘ 2007 agj co Assigned LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd (HQ): e AL
LING
7 l:m[:é]mna
3Eide 2017 p g5 Next Rpt Changed Next Apt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/01/08 oNe kAt |
LING
CATHERINE
27 Dec 2017 x ;
7 snine Adj Mandate Set Approved: 8000.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. e id
LING
27 Dec 2017 Clm Registrati CA“EIEHHE
an 1
B perphesin Rep:1137->200611, EONG KAT
LING
27 Dec 2017 Clm Veh Model CAT%EI?E!IHNE
m
g i > | (203948) AUDI AS SPORTBACK 2.0 TFSI QUATTRO (A). oG RAT
[ LING
27 Dec 2017 ﬁ#;}u NE
10 13.9¢ Adj Adjuster Assigned [None] -> XING GUO QIANG CHONG XA
LING
|4y 27 Dec 2017 Cim Registration Init.Est.:->5,000 - 6,000, Excess: -> 0.00. 2F Remarks: -> Not Applicable. Am Daily
14:22 Modified GST: -> 7.00. 'gh"""'
na
27 Dec 2017 ) [A] Merimen
12 14:22 Label Added [20226):Coverage Confirmed. Administrator
27 Dec 2017 [A] SHIAU
i3 es Adj Rpt Initiated R |
27 Dec 2017 [A] SHIAU
14 To0 Cim Details Notified ke
27 Dec 2017 Adjf Im, Advice : - [A] SHIAU
15 15:15 Submitted Mext Rpt;Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/01/08 CHAN
27 Dec 2017 Cur,Req: 42756,00:DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE  [A] SHIAU
16 15.35 Adj Mandate Request . e \OT AUTHORISE REPAIR. CHAN
28 Dec 2017 Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/01/08, Mandate Remarks: Re-inspection to  [1] Keh,
17 11.38 Adj Next Rpt Changed | "\ . ' damage check and supplementary items / labour. Victar-CK
28 Dec 2017 Approved:23648.00:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and [1} Keh,
|18 1138 A% i et supplementary items / labour. Reinsp:Yes. _ Vietor-CK
ACTIVITY = - . = —e— ===
No record =—
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History - |
Bill Rl Ne I Bill Dtz acre Type : i Nama | I:_L_r_h.llf-"t = | | Hef o Armitaunit |
il | | | (Beanch) | - =
- LKK Auto LKK Autp
s7g03 | TAUINT Motar Consultants Pte | Consultants Pte |  SGK7733G ‘ 10.70 ‘
| = _Ltd Lo wdgHgy L ! =

hMJJW.WMMnmmWMMWm_HMmm1WIMFID:HB ;

n



122712017 Adjuster Immediale Advice
Mote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (csregno1sssoriser;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@ikkauto.com:assignments@ikkauto.com

Te: AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079720 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina Date: 27 Dec 2017
Preliminary Advice
Vehicla No : BGKTT3IIG Accident Date 121122017
Make : AUDI A5 SPORTBACK Policy No. = 2100510672
Assignment Date ; 2TNM2/2007 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspaction  : 26M12/2017 Est. Duration of Repair : 7.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (HQ)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408688

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident. The
undercarriage affected due to collision.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 52,241.00
Revised Amount 5% 23,648.00
Check Items (Eslimated) 8% 19,108.00
Total 55 42.756.00
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 85

Pre-Accident Value 58 203,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebate 55 79,176.00
Salvage Value B8

Margin for Repair 8§ 123,824.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authonsation,

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 1o invite lender for the wreck.

{ 1 Other commants ;

I-mp::.'rlingm_nmiﬂm.mﬂWhMﬁC&ﬂmﬂun:ﬂm}lmuﬂMﬂdﬂzﬂm2451&pmw1lnﬂlm=1ﬁﬂﬂ. . N



1212712017 LV PARFI/COE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

\fa 1 '|.|' s Diataile
ve nicie L ._!il: 1

b E e

._Ueh No.: - SGK7733G

Vehicle to be Euportn_d: No )
Intended De-registration Date: N 27 Dec 2017
Vehicle Make: - _ AUDI
Vehicle Model: A5 SB 2.0 TFSIS TRONIC (DESIGN)
Primary Caolour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine No.: CVK036890
Chassis No.: WAUZZZF55HA037648
Maximum Power Output: 140.0 kW (187 bhp)
Open Market Value: $39,466.00
Original Registration Date: 11 Jul 2017
First Regxstrati;n Date: 11Jul 2017

| _Transfe; Count: 0

' Actual ARF Paid: $42,253.00 ':.,,H b b

.;]._i-:'::__‘._'_—_i !'\'_‘_'Lf;_‘:il_"i‘f;-.'i_'_'i," CLdLE LI alls

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 10 Jul 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $31,689.00

Intended
COE Expiry Date:

ATy

'I.'i'-.i-'":; o
| = HKepate |
‘_-l_ B

10 Jul 2027
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp}

mmmmmmmmm_mm



IR PARFICUE Hebale cnaui y

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $49.802.00
COE Rebate Amount: $47,487.00
Total Rebate Amount: $79,176.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Dec 2017

OK

mlps-J}urlJh.W.wmmﬂmhMmuhHmquFuﬂmﬂame-glnpuﬂFUNﬂ ION_ID=FD304008TT



MPAT T FIETEES | Brgryum Subomodiee Ple Lid - HO
ENTHY DATE & TINE. Z2r12201 7 0024
SUBMITTED BY Morazira Rinle € hamudain

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fianse report cormectly e details of the accident io spoeed up he claims process

2 Thia Form must be complated by the Policyholder and/oe the Authonsed Driver

3 Information provided must be as truthful and sccurnie as possible. Any withl misrecressntation or witholding of material scts may allow insursnce companies (o
repudiate policy ability

4. The ssus and sccaptances of this Form by insurance companies |8 not an sdresslon of palicy liabdity on the part of iha nsureEnce compankes

5 Amy faivs reporting may be rofermed to the Polics for i

B This repor will be foreamisd by e insurers of he insurers of the GLA Records Managesnsni Cantre satabllshed by the Gensrsl insursnce Association of
Singapors{GiA) for mrchiving and that copées of this report will for a fee e made evailsble upon application by imsresied parties

T. By the lodgemsent of this report o he raurems. you hesby consent 1o the archiving of this repon &t e cenire and o coples of the repor baing made avallabls
sforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Couniry/State of Loss

221 2/2017 09:24
211212017 15:40

ENGGOR ST AND TRAS ROAD JUNCTION

SINGAPORE

Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action lo be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Pollcy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date ©f Birth
Occupafion

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Geander

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contacl Number
EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SGKT733G

KO BOON HONG
S51624821E

KENKOB181@HOTMAIL.COM

(LOCAL ) +85-97BB0D8E3
OFFICE-97880B63

AUDI
ASSB20TFS

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
2100510672

KO BOON HONG
S1624821E

26/06/1963

INDOCR

15/04/1998

18 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +55-87BB0BE3

OFFICE-97880863
KENKO8181@HOTMAIL. COM

Page 1 of 20



Address 312 CASHEW TERRACE
Posicode BTH566

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicla .

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accldent

Typa Of Acciden| COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Infermation
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles invaolved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any Injured conveyed o hospital by NO
ambulange?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciling/offering acciden! claims assistanca. NG
Number of Passangers (Including Drivar) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reporied 1o the police? NO
if Yes, Please stale which Police Statian

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,agains! whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS DRIVING TO ENGGOR STREET AT 15:40 HR, 21/112/2017, TOWARDS TANJONG PAGAR ROAD. AT THE TRAS ROAD
JUNCTION, A MITSLBISHI SLEBTS10, WAS ON THE LEFT LANE WHICH IS A STRAIGHT TRAVEL ROAD. | WAS ON THE
RIGHT MOST LANE WHICH CAN GO STRAIGHT OR TURN RIGHT. SLEB781D FROM THE SECOND LANE SUDDENLY TURN
RIGHT INTO MY PATH WHICH CAUSE ME TO BANG INTO HIS CAR. AS THE LEFT LANE IS A GOING STRAIGHT LANE. |
DID NOT EXPECT HIM TO TURN RIGHT, THE DRIVER OF MITSUBISH! IS MAX WANG HAI LONG, WITH NRIC: STEE2122E

Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos avallable for attachmen!? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLEB791D

Vehicle MakeModel/Colour MITSUBISHI / RED
Detaills Of Properties

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR
MName of Drivar MAX WOMNG HAI LONG
NRIC/Passport Number STER2122E
Contact Number

Address

Posicoda

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passengsr (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 20
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Accident Photo

Page 5 of 20



Accident Photo

Page & of 20



Accident Photo

Fags T of 20



Accident Photo

Page 4 of 20



Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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ACCIDENT SCENE PHOTO
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ACCIDENT SCENE PHOTO
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r
FOTLINE TEL: (83 8415 3000

! I G FAX (45) 68153713

POLICY SCHEDULE

ALDI AUTO PROTECTOR
PERIOD OF INSURANCE From - |lJul 2017 POLICY NO. 2100510672
(bath dates inclushve) Te 10 Jul 2018 EMDORSEMENT NO. | 00000
) ¥ HOND

INSURED KO BOON HO PREMIUM CALCULATION : ss
ADDRESS 14 CASHEW TERRACE

After $% Safe Driving Discount & 30% No Claim Discount

Singapare 79366
BUSINESS/IPROFESSION  ProfessionalEaecutives PREMIUM S840
REGISTRATION NO. . SGKITHIG ST 67 DO 12896
MAKE & TYPE OF BODY | AUDIASSPOR THACK 2.0 TFS1 S TRONIT (DESIGN) =
YEAR OF REGISTRATION @ 2017 CCITONMAGE |.984.00
SEATING CAPACITY 173 Tovtal Due $1.47130
CHASSIS NO. s WALFZZFSSHADYTAAN
ENGINE NO. CVEDIARS0 i s e Miiowiod
v ASUMANCE COVEraQE Ine ollow

SUM INSURED 1 g o benefit(s) 24 Monihs Now-For-Ofld, Loss Of Use 13
INSURING WITH COE/PARF. Yes days Replacement Car enly for repairs &l Audi
EXCESS o 55160000 {1 Customer Service Centre
NAMED DRIVERS
1§The Palicyholdes

M—

SUBJECT TO ENDORSEMENTI(S) :
2(0), T(a) 15, 25, 57, 72(b), K2(1), 89(a), B4, a6{A), 130,
. 140§c)

SUBJECT TO AGE CONDITION 34
HIRE PURCHASE OWNERS/EMP
DHS BANK LTD
Person(s) Entitled To Drive :
) The Insured.
b} Any other person wha s driving o the
This policy will indemnify the insured o6
A Young and/or Inexperienced Driver

Policy Excess, applics to You and an)
Authonised Driver is below the aj of :

Limitation As To Usa:
Use anly for social, domestic and ples

The Policy does not cover use farh
dwcam'l::ul’ 1 uh;ﬁn

connection

504125-207 AIG AsiaF
PREMIUM L RES0
281 ALEXAND




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 11683
Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto com sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 68386 2323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference 1 PAODNMZS4201TUT
Date : 23-Dec-17

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Ko Boon Hong

Address 34 Cashew Terace
Singapore 679586

Telephone HP +65 9788 0863

Type of Claim Own Damage Claims

Policy No. 2100510872

Vehicle No SGK 7733 G

Model Code Audi A5 SB 2.0 TFSI qu

Model |/ Year Jul-17

Engine No CVK 038800

Chassis No WAUZZZF55HADITG48

Mileage

Date In 21-Dec-17

Liability -

Excess Cost -

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 21-Dec-17

Place of Accident Enggor St & Tras Road Junction.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:b841 1183

Telefax
ident Vehicl
Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
1 Totow and receovery vehicle from accident scene S/N  waived

To remove, check and reisntall front wire harness for
2 headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside temperature  5/N 5 480.00
sensor, headlight washer assy and front parking aid.

To remove and transfer aircond condenser, radiator,
charged air cooler, electrical fans and control unit
Renew air cond piping set. To carry out
vacuum/regas and to pressurize cooling system.

g ”
Ta dismantle front bumper, both front fenders,
and borffiet. Renew front lock carrier and align

5K 5 1.,400.00

fenders, bonnet and both headlights. Re-
organize front crash management components.
Reinstall all parts removed.

To dismantie LHS front door panel trims,
5 remove and install wing mirror assy for door S/N 5 300.00
painting.
e

To respray front bumper, boht front fenders,

bonnet, bonnet hinges, and LHS front door.
-

5 4,200.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : § 11,780.00

il

X NN

o

#9 |

to position. Renew front bumper, both front i (EABODE 9% % ol

o Qoo



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408695
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SCK 7733 G.

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To renew LHS front rim and tyre, Carry out wheel S/IN S 28000 7

alignment
B Tocarry out diagnostic checks. S/N 5§ 192.00 <
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :  § 12,252.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : G366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SCK 7733 G.

Damaged Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description S/Nett Remark

1 FRONTBUMPER - pro $  1818.00 :

2 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP ~ #0T . 57.00 r

3 FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE .~ & s 163.00

4 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT —~ (J4\ s 185.00

5 FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER % A/ N s 40

6 AIRGRILLE GUIDE-LHS -~ AV ¢ s 67.00

7 AIRGRILLE-LHS .~ S $ 393.00

8 RADIATOR GRILLE _~ ffﬂ $ 1.917.00

10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

20

PARKING AID SENSOR SUPPORT - LHS/RHS .~ L. 48.00
RADIATOR GRILLE BACK COVER .~ H R

5 157.00
FRONT BUMPER GUIDE - LHSIRHS /%€ . s 58,00
FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER .~ LA . s 104.00
BONNET RELEASE LEVER X_ g NIV s 12.00
BONNETCABLE B 7, 3 498,00
FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM .~ DT § 674.00
REINFORCEMENT BEAM HOLDER - LHS/RHS 7(@" N 336.00 .
FOAM FILLER PIECE .~ (ot 5 101.00
LOCK CARRIER BRACKET R/ [ s 11200
FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LHS/RHS ‘( /G S 46.00
FRONT OUTER PARKING AID - LHS _~ g pm § 208,00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES . $  6,940.00

All charges ame nol inclusive of GST
Leagend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved
Spare parls are Special Nell



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : B366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SCK 7733 G.

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/IN  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21 FRONT INNER PARKING AID - LHS/RHS .~ PP\ s 415.00
22 FRONT PARKING AID WIRING "% NN (, Pss 44300
23 FRONT FENDER - LHS/IRHS _—f2% <eH Ks N i 2
24 FRONT FENDER ATTACHEMENT PARTS 8800« NIV
25 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LHS/RHS 126.00 /L
26 FRONT FENDER INNER BRACKET - LHS/RHS _- 58.00 /6T
27 FRONT FENDER OUTER BRACKET - LHS/RHS®< B0, NV
28 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LHS/RHS| L~ BT s 98.00
20 FRONT FENDER BRACE - LHS/RHS X 0000
4% DOUBLE COLLAREDSTUD \ / L Wt °* 95,00
31 FENDER TRIM - LHS/RHS (Li'lH"' ;i, LS 2700
32 FRONT WHEEL HOUSELINER-LHS .~ TV s 23800
33 WHEEL SPOILER-LHS —~ #7< V'S s 61.00
34 FENDER SPOILER - LHS Q Pl o $ 29.00
35 STONECHIP GUARD-LHSRHS R / "C s 86.00
3%  LED HEADLIGHT - LHSIRHS & LEH/; 5N1U s 1572200
37 HEADLIGHT CTRLUNIT % WA/ 2§ 128200
N (& LeorenoucHTHeATsING X~ PMY 25 jassc
" 3 HEADLIGHT COMPENSATING PIECE & MV 3 s 73.00
40 HEADLIGHTWASHER-LHS N ~0OM s 16000
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 22,586.00

All charges are nol inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarka (X) = Nal approved
Spare pars are Special Nafl.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408689
Tal : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SCK 7733 G.

Dama arts & Prices
S/IN  Parts Description SiNett Remark

41  HEADLIGHT WASHER BRACKET - LHS /.ﬂ,‘; TBC

42 HEADLIGHT WASHER Hose L MV s 69.00
43 BONNET _~» 67 S 211000
@ BONNET HINGE - LHS/RHS ﬁ(\% ; iL s 710.00
45 BONNET SEAL - LHS/RHS - S s § 46.00
46 BONNET SEAL - CENTRE -~ $ 23.00

48 FENDER TOP COVER - LHS/RHS ss00 . MW
49  BONNET STRIKER - LHS/RHS X_ Y § 86.00
50 BONNETSWITCH X S

&

() HEADLIGHT EDGE COVER - LHSRHS pbixgal 2000 10 -~ reC

360.00 -
51 CAUTIONSIGN Y st WMV

@ LOCK CARRIER 9 A

53 LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LHS

54 INTERCOOLER

55  INTERCOOLER HOSE SEAL ?K' M

§

3 12.00 .

-]

$

$

5
INTERCOOLER PRESSURE HCISE‘; 5 341.00

5

$

5

$

$

878.00
38.00
493.00 .
4200 .
INTERCOOLER TEMP. SENSOR 110.00

A/C CONDENSER 530.00

RADIATOR ﬁ(

56
ST
58
59
@ RADIATOR SLEEVE ‘i s Wl . 2

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES :

614.00

15.00

6,570.00

Al charges are mof inclusive of GET
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved. Remarks (X} = Nol approved
Spare parts are Specal Nell



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408609
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SCK 7733 G.

S/IN  Parts Description Mrh
6  RADIATOR BUSH 7( N N 4 38.00
62 COOLANT ’i\ , (a8 Iﬂ $ 132.00
63 REFRIGERANTHOSE "X 7 A $ 434,00
84 REFRIGERANT RETURN PIPE K M 28 346.00
@ CONTROL UNITHOLDER ‘R "\, 7 wC. | 48.00
86 FRONTDOORTRIM-LHS X A § 135.00 |,
67  ALUMINIUM RIM - LHS .~ C«dj(' s 832.00
8 TRE-LHS X MM s 1203.00
6 FRONT NUMBER PLATE ~ MTEC . SN § 25.00
70 SUNDRIES Q\ / Ml $ 500.00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 39,985.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 12,252.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 52,241.00

All charges are nal inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Net.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd B e B i

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

buo (o) — €302 82
w6 /n
Nﬂﬁ#hﬁwf
hb{m& point phetos

10@5.

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer lo Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment

4 Fu P o and
s iruranne DOy

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 \Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax ;68411183
Emall: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop ¢ UbiRoad 1

Contact No :  B366 2323

Fax Mo +  BB411183
Reference +  PAJODM 254201717
Date : 23-Dec7

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

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No

Model Code
Model | Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Mr. Ko Boon Hong
34 Cashew Terrace

Singapore 879568
HP +65 9786 DBE3
Own Damage Claims
2100510672

SGK 7733 G

Audi AS SB 2.0 TFSI qu

Jui-17
CVK 038830

WAUZZZF55HAD3T648

21-Dec-17

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
21-Dec-17

Enggor 5t & Tras Road Junction.



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408695
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax ' 6841 1183

Telefax
Es ur Charges for ident Vehicle SGK 2
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
1 To tow and receovery vehicle from accident scene. SM  wawved

To remave, check and reisntall front wire hamess for
2 headlights, hormns, fog lamps, cutside temperature SN 3 480.00 5 480.00
sensor, headlight washer assy and front parking aid.

To remove and transfer aircond condenser, radiator,
charged air cooler, elecirical fans and control unit.
Renew air cond piping set. To carry out vacuum/regas
and fo pressurize cooling system.

SN 0§ 1,400.00 ] 1,400.00

To dismantle front bumper, both front fenders, and
bonnet. Renew front lock carrier and align 1o
position. Renew front bumper, both front fenders,
bonnet and both headlights. Re-organize front
crash management components. Reinstall all parts
removed.

{idded §1750.00 for chacked (tems and sdded parrs)

To dismantle LHS front door panel trims, remove

R i Fh SN $ ' it
and install wing mirror assy for door painting. R0 2

To respray front bumper, boht front fenders,
bonnet, bonnet hinges, and LHS front door,
{Short payment £550.00)

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : §  11,780.00 5 7,580.00

§ 4,200.00 3 2,200.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408695
Tel 6356 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SCK 7733 G.

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
e 5 T,580.00
7 To renew LHS front rim and tyre. Carry out wheal SN $ 280.00 s 280.00
alignmeant
B8 To camy out diagnostic checks. SIN § 182.00 ] 19200

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES o §  12,252.00 $ 8,052.00




Prémium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SCK 7733 G.

S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett s Remark

1 FRONT BUMPER $ 181800 § 1,454.40
2 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP s 5700 § 45.28
3  FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE 5 163.00 § 130.00
4 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT $ 185.00 $ 148.00

5 FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER $ 437.00
6 AIR GRILLE GUIDE - LHS $ 67.00 $ 5296
7 AIR GRILLE - LHS $ 39300 § 314.40
8 RADIATOR GRILLE s 191700 § 1,533.60
8 PARKING AID SENSOR SUPPORT - LHS/RHS $ 4600 § 36.00
10 RADIATOR GRILLE BACK COVER $ 15700 § 125.60
11 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE - LHS/RHS $ 5800 § 23.20
12 FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER $ 10400 § 82.80

13 BONNET RELEASE LEVER s 12.00
14  BONNET CABLE $ 4900 § 38.64
15 FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM 5 674.00 3 539.20

16 REINFORCEMENT BEAM HOLDER - LHS/RHS s 336.00
17 FOAM FILLER PIECE $ 101.00 s 80.80
18 LOCK CARRIER BRACKET $ 11200 § 89.20
19 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LHS/RHS $ 4600 § 36.80
20 FRONT OUTER PARKING AID - LHS s 208.00 166.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 6,940.00 s 4,896.88

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nel approved

Spare pans are Special Natt




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
$ 4,896.88
21 FRONT INNER PARKING AID - LHS/RHS $ 41500 § 332.00
22 FRONT PARKING AID WIRING 5 443.00
23 FRONT FENDER - LHS/RHS $ 1,776.00 § 710.40
24 FRONT FENDER ATTACHEMENT PARTS $ B3.00
25 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LHS/RHS  § 12600 § 49.76
26 FRONT FENDER INNER BRACKET - LHS/RHS s 5800 § 46.40
27 FRONT FENDER OUTER BRACKET - LHS/RHS $ 88.00
28 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LHS/RHS S 9800 § 38.64
28 FRONT FENDER BRACE - LHS/RHS 5 20000 § 79.44
30 DOUBLE COLLARED STUD $ 8500 § 25.28
31  FENDER TRIM - LHS/RHS $ 270.00 5 107.60
32 FRONT WHEEL HOUSE LINER - LHS 5 23800 § 190.40
33 WHEEL SPOILER - LHS $ 6100 § 48.48
34 FENDER SPOILER - LHS s 2000 § 23.04
35 STONE CHIIP GUARD - LHS/RHS $ 8600 § 33.68
3 LED HEADLIGHT - LHS/RHS $ 1572200 § 6,288.80
37 HEADLIGHT CTRL UNIT $ 1,282.00
38 LED HEADLIGHT HEAT SINK $ 126800 S 792.00
38 HEADLIGHT COMPENSATING PIECE s 73.00
40 HEADLIGHT WASHER - LHS s 16000 § 127.60
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ iﬁﬁﬁ.ﬂu § 13,790.40

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Lagend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett




-

Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:@B5841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SCK 7733 G.

Damaged ri
S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
$§  13,790.40
41 HEADLIGHT WASHER BRACKET - LHS $ 1180 § 9.52
42 HEADLIGHT WASHER HOSE $ 6§9.00
43  BONNET s 211000 § 1,688.00
44 BONNET HINGE - LHS/RHS 5 71000 § 36.32
45 BONNET SEAL - LHS/RHS $ 4500 § 18.16
46 BONNET SEAL - CENTRE s 2300 § 10.08
47 HEADLIGHT EDGE COVER - LHS/RHS $ 2600 § 22.64
48 FENDER TOP COVER - LHS/RHS $ 58.00
48 BONNET STRIKER - LHS/RHS S 86.00
50 BONNET SWITCH $ 360.00
51 CAUTION SIGN $ 12.00
52 LOCK CARRIER $ B7800 $ 702.40
53 LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LHS $ 38.00
54 INTERCOOLER $ 483.00
56 INTERCOOLER HOSE SEAL $ 42.00
56 INTERCOOLER PRESSURE HOSE s 341.00
57 INTERCOOLER TEMP. SENSOR $ 110.00
58 A/C CONDENSER $ 538.00
58 RADIATOR $ 614.00
60 RADIATOR SLEEVE 28 1500 § 21,12
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES ‘i 6,581.90 i 16,298.64

Al charpes are not iInclusive of GST

Lagend | Romarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare paris are Special Nefl




Prémium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List ident Vehicle Regn No. SCK 7733 G.
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
el §  16.298.64
61 RADIATOR BUSH 4 8 38.00
62 COOLANT $ 13200 § 105.28
63 REFRIGERANT HOSE $ 43400 § 362.40
864 REFRIGERANT RETURN PIPE i3 346.00
85 CONTROL UNIT HOLDER § 4800 § 38.40
66 FRONT DOOR TRIM - LHS H 135.00
67 ALUMINIUM RIM - LHS 5 93200 § 745.20
68 TIRE-LHS 5 1,203.00
69 FRONT NUMBER PLATE SN § 25.00 § 25.00
70  Added parts - see attached $ 1,11800 § 893.20
71 SUNDRIES $ 60000  § 121.76
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $§ 4111890 § 18589.88
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES § 1225200 §  8,052.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 5337080 § 26,641.88

ANl charges ane nol inclusive of GET
lLegend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare paris am Specal Nett




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : (65) 6366 2323 Fax: (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No, 18-8802271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/1254/201TIT
78 Shenton Way Date 10-Jan-18

#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor JE

Singapore 079120 Pages ONE

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No |SGKT733G

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No A5 SN 2.0 TFSI

Quantity Jescription ~ | unitPrice | | Amount

Parts
1 ENGINE SUMP GUARD 7~ (A $ 48000 S 391.20
2 COOLANT PIPE s 20700 § 16520
3 COOLANT PIPE 7 (. $ 13000 § 11080
4 COOLANT PIPE / $ 28300 § 22600
1,118.00 _§ #893.20
LABORS

TOTAL $§  1,118.00

s EssEAsEESEEEEeEEE ST EESSSSS ST ETERTTFTTFEFSSSSESSEAsaARaRS

For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408699
Tel : B366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability -
Remarks -

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affecled vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare paris in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd MNorah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building fH8d] 1183

Singapore 079120
Attn: Motor Claims Dept
YrRef: SGK 7733 G

Nora.khaila premiumauto.com.sg
Body & Paint Dept
PA/OD/1254/ 2018 MAS
28 March 2019
Dear Sir.
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SGK 7733 G, Audi ASSB 2.0 TFSIS-Tro
With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SGK 7733 G, claimant,

Mr. Ko Boon Hong, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013580 - §828.506.81
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate vou could expedite the
piayment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Depi

Encls

AlIG-SOK 7733 G

from
Telaphone +85-
Telafax +85-
EMail

Qur departmant
Our Raf

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pa Lt
Showroom

8 Leng Kese Roag

Singapore 159090
Telephona (B5) B568 1111
Telefax  (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408659
Telephona (65) 6338 2323
Talafax  (65) 684 11183



€11y

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

“mm Alwsanls Servsn Crsirn LN Teryidw Corilis Cusimehal Gddvns
i LT ey e 2| Aasewh s Besd o i et | A AT [N
w i T [ L= BF:1]
SE T elRE T
Fage | 15 65T Fwg: Me. 19990ETIM
Invoice: SS813SES fecountt ARORE n L]
AIE ABIA PACTFIC INGURWCE OTE LTD HIE FSIR PACIFIC TMEURRCE PTE LTD
MOTDS CLAIM DECT Dete ¢ 12MQ2M% MOTOR CLAIM DERT
RIE BUILGING AIE BUILDINE
TH SENTIN WY Grder | SNTTI36 T8 SENTIN &Y
-1 [~ 1
SINEFORE 0TS 97512 Term ¢ 3R SINGRORE 73iE
Fege Mu.: BBO7I38 1V 348560 Regn Dates LL/RT/ERLT Milsage: 32536 WIF Mg, = AT558
Modsl: &5 SPONTRACK 2.0 TFST1 S trenic  Chassds: WAUITIFSSHARTTEAR Eagine: DUK 03:2% Dephs U
¥s8 M. 1
You have baen atsisted by o~ UB-Jiave {gr !
Details Qty Linit Price Amolnt
5 | BUBLET LF 2Bam 1. BN
10 SUBRLY VEMICLE MUMBER BLATE,
S | EODVWORM L] i0e. L= AR

TO REMOVE, DED! AMD REINSTALL FRINT WIRE
HARNESS FOR HEROL IBHTS, HORNS, UG LAWPS, BUTSITE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR, HERDLIGHT WRGHER 255Y AMD
BNl FRONT PARKINE QIR

S | BoDYOR N L, 9 LN 14000
0 MEMNE ANT TRANSFER AIRCON CONDENGER,
RAGIATOR, CAEED AR COOLER, BECTRICE. FAME
AND CONTROL ONIT. TO CRRRY DUT VACUDW/RESRS AND
TN PRESSURTSE [DOLINE SYSTEW

§ | BODVWORK Nt 5H. 0 LR
TO DISWANTLE FRONT BUNPER, BOTH FRONT FENDERS
GND BONMET, REMEW FRONT LOCK CARRTER GMD ALIGM
TO POSTTION. RENEW FRONT BUMPER, LHE FRONT
FENDER, BIBMET PWD LHS HEADL [GHT, FEDRGANISE
FRONT CTASH MASEYENT COMPOMENTE, REINSTRALL

3,50.00

Sub-Total

7% GST

Grand Total




€11

*PI‘EI’I‘IIUI‘I’I Automobiles Pte Ltd

Al Cartrd SingagHee Abe sl Servse TaATY Ui Servu s Camirm
20| Remere s Rars I e Bl B U Bl | Hrmn [T 1]
SHE S S INS vol m—— SO A
il Tohamimm Bl W Z33) Teuritmw B 1111 BT P e
Slar lekedys 42T ITI Upwfs AP I Most HEEGEESTI =5
Page 2 B:N EST Peg. Me. 199982710
Invoice: SRIEES focount: RREE (T (1]
AIE REIR PRCIFIC INSURAMCE OTE LTD AlG FEID DACIFIT INELRANCE PTE LTD
WOTOR CLRIN DEPT Date : l3Mec/28i9 MOTOR CLAIR &
AIE BITLDING RlG BUILLING
78 SHENTIN &Y Order ; SKTTE T8 SENTON &Y
W7-1e wWi-1E
SINGAFTRE 73120 07318 Term 1 H SINGRORE 073128
fegn Mo.: SEOTIE IV 34056 Regn Date: 1170772017 Rileage: 32534 HIP Ne. @ ATS5E
Modely RS SPORTRACK 2.0 TFE] § trontc  Chassis: WAUTTIFSSHARITRAR Enging: CWH A35854 Dept: U
¥EH Mot
Vi have beer assished by o= 1B-Jiaye (87
Drtaile Oty Uit Price Amount
ALL PRATS REMOVED
5 BODYWORK LH oM, N 1.4 ¢, c.
TO RESFRAY FRONT BiUMPER, BOTM FRONT FEMDER AND
EONNET
S | DODYWODRK L1 200N .M 280. 00
10 REN L FOONT RIN AND CARRY DUT MHEEL
ALIGENT
5 | BODYWORK M =N 1. 122
10 CARRY 0UT DlASESTIC OEX
I | AeWesdTell FLATE (R4 Less B2 L [E5. 9 146. 0
[ | ABMESISETD MANTIRE (V) 1E) Levs e L 2. 16. 49
I | RSNG3152680 MONTING (V) (EY Less 88 LR 3.8 16,48
I | REsEEIET COVER 1R1 Less o3 . I5T. 8 125,60
1 | RBNcEZ1IATI BRACKET 1R Less AN LW el | i
I | PBNEESISEIN mq THIN (R Less R L. 134, .o
1 | BEMETSSTI TUBINE (RI Less 050 1. b8, M 35.04
I | RBueEaIRS WD (A Less B2 LR i N 1,666, 00
I | RBNBE211PE PROTECTION V) (B1 Less Bofs 1. iy | 18,16
Slub-Total
7% GST
Grand Total
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Bh Captre Wmgagdom Aimandrs bervsie Tenlre Ubs Servsin Carfes Crrtomes Service

20 Alvesesrs Asad 10 Amvarera Pl B el W 1 L e T LT
e TVRET epaprs | YRR Ihmw% v e s
e Tohemimn DN 231} Yot B 2200 T | Eberr s el AT S 0
T T fpmiws 4N T mm. ]

Page 3 1AM BET Rug, Na. 199982271

Invoice: E51ISRY focoust) NOMRE (T n

AlE AEIA DRCIFIC INSURENCE OTE LTD

A1E BEIR PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

MOTOR CLAIM mEDY Hate ¢ f3°03/204% HOTOR [LAIW DEM
RIE WIILDING AIE BUILDING
T8 SENTIM WY Irder ¢ SNTTI3E 70 SENTOM WY
W7-16 o5
SINEEORE 973120 075129 Tarm & ¥ SINGRPEE 910
Regn Mo.: SBOTIE (V385 Regn Dates 1170772007 Wileage: 32534 HIP Na.; 45508
Modeli AS SPONTBACK 2.8 TFG] S tronic  Chassist RAUITTFSHAITEAD Engies: CUM MJEEOH Dept: U
VB Mo,
fou have besn ssadabed by o= B-Jiayes (8 )
Dataile Oy Linit Price Amoaun
I | GBMGB23124 PROTECTION (R Lesy 9 LN 2N 16,16
I | RBUGB2ITAS COVER {R) Less @2 LN 12,64 1608
I | RBGGE2ASBID COVER (V) (&) Less @R LN 28.38 S
I | REMDAIETAIDR COOLANTRIR V] 1B) Loty 23 LW 6.5 165.29
I CBAMA VETA ] COOLAWTRIE W) Less @2 1.0 138. 99 11080
¥ | EAUPNTEATR BREDHET (R Less fope ] B kiR |
| faudelessy MEEL Lesy Q2 1. [ TS
Y| ABMBI21Te3 ALR DLCT 190 Less 2% 1L.N EE. 20 5.0
1| feueHTE] BUIDE (A) Lews 2 1.N Bm 2.2
Y| BEMEEEIT) DLETE 1R) Less 229t 1L 2. AL TR
LN BARCKET (VI 1B Less dou i.N 8.8 kW |
LR == Cr e BRACKET 1) Less RO9% LN A, 30 38, 64
i ReuEE1131B SUPRORT () Less B 1.0 i % 79,44
T | RENERIITIC WHEEL HUE (R Less LR 2380 IR
I | RBMGESIGET SPOILER (i Less B8 L. Ebid AR, 4B
I | ABMERTIEIR 96 STOMESRHD 1V) (B) Less @28 1.0 a2 10 33. b8
T | REUE3SSIRLA CYLINDER Q) Less @29 LN 155.9 127,60
1| AMESSSTTSR BRACKET 1M Less R0 . L. .=
Sub-Total
7% GST
Grand Total

Custormar




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

€11

M| Cantre Mimgogare Berusie Lentin Ul Terviin Canbee [Ty p—
I e Al A Rnann i Bead o5 b M 1 e die e £l J110
T TR ] e R NS vypDI e Tt Lt R L]
s Twompbeeew (M 20010 Tulmijfeerw 00 T211 A T T T
Thain Tewias RPN Teehes  smwm  COBEIN L™ L]
Bage 4 |H:8 E5T Reg. Mo 159902271M
Inveices B501 3583 fccount: PODE (T n
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURALE PTE LTD G15 ASIA PRCIFIT INEURANCE PTE LTD
| MOTOR CLAIN EFY Date ¢ 13M6G/2815 MOTOR CLAIW DEMT
| AIG RIILDING Al BUILDING
T8 SERTIN WY Oroer & SSRTTOE T8 SENTON WY
. W7-ie WT-1k
i STNBAORE @7T9129 @T9120 Tera t 3 SINGRPORE 079109
Regm Mo, : SEEPTESE 1V 3MES5) Regn Date: LLMOT/200T Mileage: 1534 NID Ng.p V258
Modeli RS SPORTBACK 2.0 TFE] § Sronic  Chassiss WAUTTIFSHAOTEAR  Eagine: CUN Q35850 Dept: U
Vs Mo :
Yo bawe been assisted by ¢ | B=llaye 87 |
Dartaile Oty Linit Price Amalmt
I | RBNBBIGETZIR COOLANTRTP 18D Less @50 1.0 2829 26.0
T | REMRSATISA BRECHET [W11E) Less i LN 5.00 4. 04
T | REMBAPRTESC BRACKET A Less BN LN 5. &, BA
1 L BOMD CRELE 1A Less 228% LR L% | Jh 64
I | RBUEAIETZER PIFE V118 Less 2l I. LLT | JEE. W
I | REWE9SEATIA LED ¥ (8} L=y PoP% LR W T
I | RBUBIZIETIR AIR DUCT 1A Less B lL.e 13,4 %
I | RBMBIZIETAR HIF OUCT ) Less 2 . 132 056
L | B alxam CODLANT ADDITIVE Less Bl N 29 iG.28
P | PENEESIESIR e GRILLE Less B LN 1.8 1,55L.60
[ | FBWES4ITTEE HERDLIBHT (A1 Less B2 .o TBEL. G, 286, 8l
1 ROMEEDT ISR FEMDER Less @SN 1L REG, W TIR &
I | ROUDBETA? IR BAFFLE Lass doge l.e LLEN BLa
[ | DAURARST CARRIER Legs Rt 1. 70 TRe, 4R
U | PEMERITSSR) FOAM 1NEER Less i 1.0 ol m Ba. B
! | FEuaMaTLLS BRRCHED Less 5t 1.N LM 5.2
1 fEUERITMESD SR CIvER Legy dems l.ie {815 ]
1| FEMRSRTIM SLEOORT Liss B2 LN 2.9 1629
Sub-Total
% GST
Grand Total




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

11D

Cuatomsas

R Ty v— 20 e Bl 3 2000
T | by * VR Conany mier Mmves] FIRDTIM 0 rns drmatms v .
e =
BETOTHR DI e e
Inwaice: B591 3589 Accountt GBORG 1 L
AlE ASIA PACTFIC INSURSEE PTE LTD R10 ABIN PALTT IL TNSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTGR CLATH [ERT Dake ¢ 12AG/2019 KT0R CLAIN BEN
AIE BUILDINE ATE BUTLDTHE
TE SENTIM WY Order 1 SSKTTE36 78 SHENTIN e
W7-ik Wi-16
SINGRPORE 073100 4T3 Term 1+ @A SINGRO0RE 079150
| fegn Wo.1 SBOTISE (v JMSE) fegn Gater 1170772007 Nileage: 3554 WIP M. @ 9598
Weduli OF SCORTROCW 2.0 3750 S bronic  Chassis: WATTIFSHEQTTEAR Eagine: LUK 93555 Dapts U
V53 Mo,
You have bees assistad by i~ (B-Jiayee 1 BT
Datails Cty Linit Price Armnaoun
I | FEWeeTIE SUFPONT Less B9 N 2.9 Ln
| BMEETETT STRIP Lesx @28 o ] 8. 38 iS.e8
I | RBNER23IZS PROTECTTON W1 IB) Less B .02 g 1816
I | RAERCHATLSD WRSHER Lesy 828N 1.4 AR L
I | MEEREQATASA UrHER Lewy Qg A 1l 4,9
¥ | AsucsaTes| COVER Lesy 2201 1.8 s Bz 80
1| RALEMTER BRILLE (R} Less B291 LR 1825 2
1| ASMEATEAIN BRILL Less & N o EN s
T | Asuasian CROILER Less ol LW 4.5 2L
I | ASOR915ETSC Sensar (R Less @3 X an.a =N
I | EeEEs SENEOR Lesy B L @3 1Bk,
I REud 10515 STICKER Lz @28 .00 S0 b B4
| RBebeINER PLATE Lesy B2t L.0a 11.38 9.0
| RBLERTTT] BRRCHET Lesy 2t LM 1.5 a2
I | N MEIEST PIR-RIVET Legy BN L 2.8 2.9
| & o9leEsse RIVET Lezs Do iLn 0.50 1.9
| A 912s4eed ST Lesy @28 m 5.8 .28
| @ 9iieesel BT Less 20 e I.e il.28
Farks 18,5488 BT 26,541,880
Labaur (N
Sublet  8,077.8 P T 75 GET 1,864, 93
Renus & 7 NG\
Lubricant L ol Eri: Grand Total | 25 5a. 81
T
Received by Far L on behalf of

Prasiun Automabiles Pte Ltd



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Kha
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair

YrRel: SGKT7733 G
PA/OD/1254/ 201 8/TF
27 January 2018

1
RE : CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model : Audi A5 SPORTBACK 2.0 TFSI S tronic
Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZF55HA037648

Vehicle Regn No. H SGKR7733G

Vehicle Mileage - 10571KM

Vehicle Owner - Mr. Ko Boon Hong

Certificate No : 2100510672

Policy Excess : NA

Accident Date - 21/1222017

Place : Enggor St and Tras Road Junction
Repair Cost : $ 28,5065

WIP No. : 49598

Repairer's Name ~ Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

I/'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

| .
Owner / Insured Signature  : AV el
Time A

- v ¢
Date - J i \ L

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- ANG - SGK 7733 G

from
Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
Mobile +65-
Cur deparimeni
Yaur Claim Ref
Our Rel

Data

tolal pages

Premium Automobiles Fia Lid
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telephons (85) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 68471 3732

Service & Parts Cenires
55 Ubl Road 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Teletax  (63) 6841 1183
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HOTLINE TEL; (85) 8153000
FaX: [65) a415-3T23

AlG

POLICY SCHEDULE

AU AUTO PROTECTOR

PERIOD OF INSURANCE From 11 Jal 2017 POLICY MO, 2106310672
{both dates inclusive) Ta 10 Jul 2008 ENDORSEMENT NO. - noooo
L0 BOON HONG
INSURED Dt PREMIUM CALCULATION : 3
ADDRESS 14 CASHEW TERRACE
Aller £% Sale Driving Dscaunt & 50% No Claim Discount
Singapore 6795566
BUSINESS/PROFESSION | Profcssional/Executives PREMIUM " §1.842.34
REGISTRATION NO., ! BOKTTING GST @& 7.00% £128.9%
MAKE & TYPE OF BODY : AUDIAS SPORTBACK 2.0 TFS1 § TRONIC (DESIGN)
YEAR OF REGISTRATION - 2017 CCITONNAGE | 98400 e ey
SEATING CAPACITY H3 Total Due $1,971 .30
CHASSIS NO. ! WAUZZZFSSHADI 7648 e i e
- mIIED ks | ce age includes the fallowing
ik g g COVET ne
SUM INsU Sl Naka benefit(s):24 Months New-For-Old,Loss Of Use |5
INSURING WITH GUEI'FRHF Yes days Replocement Car only for repairs at Aodi
EXCESS S31600.00 [ Customer Service Centre
NAMED DRIVERS
1)The Policyholder
h
SUBJECT TO ENDORSEMENTI(S) -
2(0), T(a), 15, 25, £7, 72(b), 82(1), 85(n), 04, B6(AY, 130,
e
SUBJECT TO AGE CONDITION :
1IRE PURCHASE 'DWHERWEH
IBS BANK LTD
| MISSUS in SINGAPORE on | Aug 2017
#rson(s) Entitied To Drive -
The Insured.

Any other person who is dnvm]wl 1 i'L
# palicy will indemnify the insured of it}
"oung and'or Inexperienced Driver.
c¥ Excess, applies to You and
horised Driver is below the a

L

itation As To Use:
anly for social, domestie 1
“olicy does not coyer s
imiage off
hion with the

; ¥
OVED REPORTING
1 Customer Service
OVED \i

lfmﬂelpuﬁyg'gﬂsﬂ E-_ "6383 i k | ‘rﬁ,h.

12 - 30 Bukit Batok

P |
H:M.H 7T} Fix =52 Uhl Ave d (Tol:
rmtstn.u&q-Mru S ﬁ%‘i’ ol
Motor nuﬁur ' 474 S ah
R T L s

LRGN AT



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING = e = —
_Case | Notfed ]Eﬂ: Submitted | Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt | Adtj Submitted Ins Auth'sd Statis
e |27 DeC2017 ITORCA0T sg26,641.88  5326,641.88 Pending for Survey
Edit Agj ot | Edit Estsmates |! view 2t | Cancel Case | B

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]

KO BOON WONG, 1D: S1624821E. Tel: +6597860861, Email: KENKOB151@HOTMAIL COM
| {21/12/2017 15:00 - :59
l?ﬂul 7354 Date of Lossi |10 uyonthe and 10 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

1 -y 1
o0/ 11sesesarrss T LR o)
i o 580.00
| Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 406699 Ubi - Tel 67689828/9627/9911
| A1G Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (SG) - Tel: £5-6419-3000 .., [Handled by Dally Amrl, Mimi Zarina
| MimiZarina. DallyAmri@aig.com
|LKK Auto Consultants Pe Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6255-1561 .. [Handied by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 08/01/2018]

View All |  Compase Case Mait | ]
AIG_SG (14/07/2019) Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$26641.88) - SGH7733G - Claim Handler: Dally Amri... |
AIG_SG (03/01/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - SGK7733G - Claim Handler: Dally Amrl, Mimi Zari...
AIG_SG (0451 2/2018); Alert - Ad) Mandate Maintalned - SGK77336 - Clalm Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zari...
AlG_SG (78/11/2018); Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - SGK7733G - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zari...
AIG_SG [26/11/2018)! Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SGK7733G - Clalm Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarl...
AlG_SG (28/12/2017); Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5523648.00) - SGH7733G - Claim Handler: Dally Amri...
AIG_SG (27/12/2017) SGKTT3IG / OD / 211272017 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS = view All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Complet= |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
| No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 1/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of §

Claim Documents

*SGK7733G (11669484175G)
oD
Dec 21 2017 3:00PM
[KO BOON HONG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Photos |  Compose New Letier | Uipload Vides | Uplaad Aucio | View [View in Browse: | ~]
Video B tperpage  [v]
No |Finatzed Gn | PFremium Automabiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail Print
I 1_521: 2/17 09:48 .mm 2 F 0 | tosd M
_Mlumtnt Reports - 1 per U_Ejl
(No_|Finalized On 'LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail Print.
1 2712717 1535 | Adjuster Immediate Advice 3 Load HTM
2 151118 15:53 Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
Photos/Images o Brerpege T &
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnaail | Print
1 (27712017 14:26 | General View O | towows | A
2 |27/12/17 14:26 | Ganaral view - 0 | wwe | A
3 221217 1426 | General View © | waiws | B
42712171426 | General View 0 | wwawsc | A
s Ezwwn_ 14:26 General View O | oeaws | &
& 27117 14:26 | General View 0 | o | A
7 2712117 1436 General View O wews | B
8 27/12/17 14:26 | General View O s | B
9 |27/12/17 14:26 | General View 0O s | A
10 |231217 14:26 General View D | waawe | A
11 27/12/17 1436 General View O | aorws | &
12 |37/13/17 14:26 | General View ) | wears |
13 |27/12/17 14:26 General View _g Load PG | B
14 (27/12/17 1436 General View O wewvs | A
15 |27/12/17 14526 | Ganeral View O s | B
16 i:rgu_wy:zs a:n-mm D | edws | A
17 (2712117 12:26¢ | General View D | Leearc | A
18 |27/12/17 14126 | Ganaral View O wurs | @
19 (271217 14126 | General View - D | wews | A
20 (271217 14:26 | General View D | waaws | HA
21 (27217 1226 | General View 0D | wwrs | A
22 (271217 14:26 | General View g Load G |
23 (27/12/17 1426 | General View 0| weaws | 4
24 |22/12/17 14:26 | General View O crs | B2
25 :l:_m_m_? 1436 | General View 0D | ewdws | A
6 |271217 14:26 | General View 0 wwws | #A
27 |27/12/17 14:26 | General View © | eedwc | &
281271217 1426 General View 0 | waawrs | A
1% |27/12/17 14:26 | General View 0 | waws | B
30 (271217 14136 | General View 0 | wwars | &

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doevi... 1/4/2019
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Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 5
Video - tperpope ] B2
Mo | Finaized On Autamobiles Ple Lid (UBI) Thumbnall
A1 [27/12/17 14:28 ereral View o 0| wdws | F
2 2711217 14126 | General View 0 | oeaws | B
:?__jmm:r 1428 General View o D | tmars | &
34 27/12/17 14:26 | General View 0| adirc | 4
35 2771217 14126 Genersl View 0D | weaws | A
36 2713/17 14126 | General View 0 | eaws A
17 2712/17 14:36 | General View O | ceaws | B
'3'5_ :2:'._;'.;*-11;:? 1426 | General View 0| wedws &
38 2712/17 14126 | General View O | adws | B8
40 27/12/17 1426 | General View 0 | waaws | A
41 27/12/17 14126 | General View O | Ldwc | &
42 (27/12/17 14:26 | General View O waavs | B
43 271217 14:26 | General View O | eaws | A
a4 |2 7/12/17 1426 | Ganeral View 0 | waaws | B
45 |27/12/17 14126 | General View O | weaws | B
46 (2711117 18:26 | General View 0| =irs | &4
47 37/12/17 14:36 | General View © | v | BB
48 (271217 18:26 | General View 0 | o | 4
49 [ 2W1RT 14136 General View @ | oadws | A
50 |27/12/17 1426 | General View O | wows | @
51 |27/12/17 14:26 | General View 0 | weawsc |
53 |2112117 1426 | General View D | toadis | A
53 |237/12/17 14126 ]mﬂ‘; 0 | wows | F
54 |27/12/17 14:36 | General View O v | &
85 [27/12/17 14:26 | General View 0| wedwe | 4
S [miznr his|wemerstviow 0 i | 2
57 |2712/17 1426 General View O uws | &
S8 [27/12/17 14:26 | General View 0| wewrs | A
S0 [27/12/17 14:26 | General View © | cadwe | A
60 127/12/17 1426 | Ganarsi View D | wewrs | F
_E_IZ:I 712/17 18:36 | General View 0 | v | B
62 [27/12/17 14:26 | General View D | e | A
63 |27/12/17 14:26 | General View O aaws | A
G4 (27/12/17 1426 | General View D | teaaws | B
65 27/12/17 1426 | General View 0 | s | &F
&6 |27/12/17 1426 | General View © | Losews | BB
&7 i"n,um? 1426 Genersl View 0 | tears | A
68 2712173426 General View @O | wers | B
68 271217 14:26 | Ganeral View 0| tsaws | A
0 271217 14126 General View 0 | e | M
71 [2TMTT 14126 Ganeral View a Load G | BA
72 271120171426 | Ganeral View O sawc | A
731 2712/17 1426 | General View O edwc | &
4 2/12/17 1426 | General View O | wedws | B
Fﬁ— 71217 14126 | Ganeral View O | wadwc | B4
76 17/12/17 1426 | General View @ | waaws | B
77 27120171426 | Genaral View © | Losa s
78 27/12/17 1426 Ganeral View 0 | earwc | B2
79 27012717 14126 Odomater Reading 0 | ware | B
80 |27/12/1714:26 | Chassis Number O | sws | BB




Merimen e-Claims Page3of 5
'E. - 1 per page vl &
Mo |Fmakaed On | Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
81 [27/12/17 14:26  |General View B O adwc | 2
82 21217 1426 | General View 0D | wedws | A
B3 (271317 14126 | Ganeral View 0 | weaws | A
B4 27/12/17 1426 | General View 0| wiws || &
85 [27/12/17 14:28 Lgm-_n_l:m ! _g Load ¥G | BA
86 27/12/17 1426 | Genersl View © | edns | M
87 27/12/17 14:26 General View O | waws |4
B8 22/12/17 1426 | General View © | aurs | B2
89 (27/12/17 14:26 | General View o O edws | B2
90 [15/11/18 15:54 Reinspection Phote D | waaws | &
91 |15/11/18 15:54 | Reinspection Photo © | aaws | A
92 15/11/18 15:5¢ | Reinspection Phote O wrs | B
93 |15/11/18 1554 Reinspection Photo D | waws | M4
94 15/11/1815:54 | Reinspection Photo D | waaws | B
95 1S/11/1815:54 | Reinspection Photo 0| vadwc | A
96 15/11/1815:54 | Reinspection Photo O | oadws | A
97 |15/11/18 15:54 | Reinspection Photo ﬁ Load 7G| BA
98 15/11/16 15:54 | Relnspection Photo D | Ladiec | A
29 '15;11;:51_5; | einspection Photo @ | Lad PG 2
100 |15/11/18 15:54 | Reinspection Photo 0 | weaws | A
101 |15/11/18 15:54 | Reinspection Photo 0 waaws | B
102 |15/11/18 15:54 Reinspection Photo D | wvedws | A
103 |15/11/18 15:54 | Relnspection Photo O arc | &
104 [15/11/18 15:54 | Reinspection Photo 0 aaws | A
105 15/11/18 15:54 | Reinspection Photo 0 wadwe | 4
106 15/11/1815:5¢  Reinspection Photo i_: Losd G | B2
107 15/11/18 15:54  Reinspection Photo 0D | waaws | @
108 |15/11/18 15:54 _l-wnm 0 | waws | 4
109 15/11/18 15:54  Reinspection Photo 0 | i | B
118 [15/11/18 15:54 Emwnnlnm 0D | waere | 4
111 [15/11/1815:54  Reinspection Photo O  wwows | BB
112 [15/11/18 15:54 | Reinspection Photo 0 | owws | A
113 |15/21/18 15:54 Aeinspection Phato D  oaws | M
114 [15/11/18 15:54  Reinspection Photo 0D  tsiws | A
115 15/11/1B15:54  Reinspection Photo - ©  iws | 4
116 u.n'um 15:54  Reinspection Photo 0 | s | &
117 [15/11/18 15:54 ?lmnrm D eadws | A
116 [15/11/16 15:54 | Reinspection Photo 0O | i we |
119 |15/11/18 15:54 | Relnspection Photo 0 | weawe | A
120 | 15/11/18 15:54 | Relnspection Phote 0D s | F
121 [15/11/1815:54 | Reinspection Phota ©  wwrc | &
122 [15/11/18 15:54 | Reinspection Photo 0 | owdws | A
123 | 15/11/18 15:54 | Reinspection Photo 0 | oadws | 4
mi:smunssn Reinspection Phato 0 | tacws | A
135 | r]Sjl.:lf‘.I.ﬂ- 15:54 Reinspection Photo _g_ toad 376 | A
125__15;11;13 15:54 Reinspection Phato 0 | weaws | A
127 | fsﬁﬁt 15:54 Relnspection Photo | toadws | A
:zs mu.r;nss-a Reinspection Photo 0| edws | A
(129 | 15/11/18 15:54 Reinspection Photo 0 | tadwe | A
130 15/11/1815:54 | Reinspection Photo 3 © | Loaa s B |

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 1/4/2019
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Vides —__ B {tperpage (v} B2

Mo (Finsloed On | Premium Automabiles Pt Lid (UBT) | Thiumbnall| Print
131 [15/13/18 15:54 Inmm O iws [ F
132 |15/11/18 15:54 | Relnspection Photo 0 | wurs | A
131—r15,r:ml 15:54  Meinspection Photo 0| iws | A
| : - o

Documentation [tperpage  [V]| B

%o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print

1 [2712/17 14:25 rmmm [ Load POF
2 mwu 14:25 | Certificate of Insurance Load POF
3 !z:-.umr 14135 !p.ﬁg Driving License Load POF
4 2721714125 WORKSHOP ESTIMATE Load POF
S 15/11/16 1548 SUPPLEMENTARY LIST Load POF
6 [15/11/18 15:48 | REVISED ESTIMATE Load POF
7 |01/04/19 08:4D | Warkshop Involce Load FOF
8 |01/04/19 08:40 | Discharge Voucher @ | Loscror
Linked Accident Report Documents

View [V in Browser [~
Video ) R 1 per page E &
IHn Finaired On E Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
1 [23/12/17 0948 | Video - Accident - 0 | Losd e
l;mummthpnm L per page «|| B
|Na_|Finslued On | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
1 1221211710101 | Accident Statement © | tosahM
Photas/ =
Photos/Images - |3 per page ~] &
No | Finaized On | Premium Autamobiles Pte Ltd ( (uB1) Thumbnail | Print
r ‘n.ruu?m:s« | Accident Photo D | sadws |
I 1
£ 1321217 09:54 | Accident Phota 0| v | &
3 |22/12/1709:54 | Accident Phote 0 | siws | A
4 [2212/1709:54  Accident Photo 0| warws | &
S |22/12/1709:54 Accident Photo O | ows | &
& |22112/1708:54 | Accldent Photo g Load G | B4
7 |22/12/1709:54 | Accident Phota O ouwrs | R
|a 22/12/17 0%:54 | Accident Photo D | towwws | M
8 212/1709:54  Accident Phata B O | dwe | M
10 |22/12/1709:54  Accident Photo 0 | edws | A
11 |22/12/17 09:54 | Accident Photo O | waws | &
12 |22/12/1709:56 ACCIDENT SCENE PHOTO 0| weews | A
13 [22/42/1706:5% | ACCIDENT SCENE PHOTO QO | adws | A
14 [22/12/17 09:56 | ACCIDENT SCENE PHOTO 0 | weews | FA
15 (2271217 0%:56 | ACCIDENT SCENE PHOTO 0 | wwws | A
16 .nnmrnasa ACCIDENT SCENE PHOTO 0 | weaws | A
‘Documaentation 1 per pags ~]| B
Na_|Finalized On | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
1 22/12/1708:47 | Sketch Plan 0 | waaws | B
2 | _m'wn 09:47 | Sketch Plan #1 0 | Ladies | A

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | primt |

-
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There are no document checklists configured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HG)

Show Remarks To: || Handling Trsurer
TRty AEMETES AP ONSELE GIPEE vOu e 1D plher Dl

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 1/4/2019
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regne 1686071888
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email sun@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. Our File No:  CC3/AIG17024422/GQBE2
AlG Building, T8 Shenton Way #08-168
Singapore 079120 Date: 01/042019
REFERENCE
Insurad/Claimant: KO BOON HONG Policy No: 2100510672
Date of Loss: 21M122m7 Nature of Claim: op Claim No; 116604841756
E PTI N
Reg No: SGKTT33G
Make & Model: AUDI A5 SPORTBACK. 2.0 TFSI QUATTRO (A) Engine No: CVKO036820
Reg. Date: 1100772017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: WALUZZZFE5HANITE4B
Colouir: Black Odometer: 10671 km
Engine Capacity: 1884 cc
Markst Value/New Car Price: 55203,000.00
Sum Insured (S$): Market Valus/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabls). Yes Engine Modificalion: No Pre-acciden! Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 24540 R18 Rear Tyre Size 245/40 R18
Front Leh Side: Bridgestone 8 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 8 mm
Front Right Side Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 8 mm
The sbove values represan! the remaming hyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Rupnlrer;s Adjuster's El_lhrln_l.:._o Diff 'II
Parls 40,897 .84 18,589.88 22,307 .96 5455
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 12,262.00 8,052.00 4 200.00 3428
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 53,149.84 26,641.88 26,507.96 49.87
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (SS) 3.,72049 1,864 93 1,855.568 48,87
Nett Amount (S5) 56,870.33 28,506.81 28,363.52 49 87
NSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 2Tn22017
Date Inspectad: 261272017  Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (HQ)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Penod of Repair 12.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: SHIAL CHAN

NOTE This meport represents our findings af the me and plece of inspection sialed herein. Such inspection fias been carmed oul fo ife bes! of our
rnowledge and abilly but any other habify under any ofher circumstances is hemby expressly sxcluded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 5

No. Oty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Distorted 1.81B.00FS *1,454 40FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Necessary 5T00FS *4528FS
3 “FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE Broken 163.00FS *130.00FS
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT  Cracked 1B85.00F5 *"148.00FS
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER Mot Necessary 437.00F5 *-Fs
g 1 "AlR GRILLE GUIDE - LHS Missing 67.00F5 °*52.86FS
T 1 *AlR GRILLE - LHS Missing 383.00F5 "N440FS
B 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1.817.00F5 *1,533.60FS
) 1 *PARKING AID SENSOR SUPPORT - Broken 4600FS *38.00FS
LHS/RHS
10 1 "RADIATOR GRILLE BACK COVER Broken 157.00F5 *"125B80FS
11 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE - LHS/RHS Deformed 58.00FS "23.20FS
12 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER Deformed 104 00FS *82.80FS
13 1 *BONNET RELEASE LEVER Not Necessary 12.00FS *-FS
14 1 *BONNET CABLE Jammed 4500F5 "3BB4FS
15 1 *FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM Bent 674.00FS “538.20FS
16 1 *REINFORCEMENT BEAM HOLDER - Mot Necessary 336.00FS *.FS
LHS/RHS
17 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Cut 101.00FS *BO.BOFS
1B 1 *LOCK CARRIER BRACKET Bent 112.00FS *88.20FS
B8 1 *FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LHS/RHS MNecessary 46.00FS *38.B0FS
20 1 *FRONT OUTER PARKING AID - LHS Damaged 208.00F5 =1868.00FS
21 1 *FRONT INNER PARKING AID - LHS/RHS Damaged 41500FS *“332.00FS
2 1 *FRONT PARKING AID WIRING Mot Necessary 443 00FS *-FS
23 1 *FRONT FENDER LHS/RHS N/S Distorted/O/SNolNecessary  1,776.00FS *710.40FS
24 2 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary 88.00FS *-FS
25 1 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - Defarmed 126.00F5 *48.76FS
LHS/RHS
26 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER BRACKET - Bent 5800FS "4640FS
LHS/RHS
27 1 *FRONT FENDER OUTER BRACKET - Mot Necessary 8. 00FS *-FS
LHS/RHS
28 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LHS/RHS M/SBent / O/SNolMNecessary 9800F5 *3BBAFS
29 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - LHS/RHS N/S Bent / O/SNot Necessary 20000F5S *7D44FS
o 1 *DOUBLE COLLARED STUD MNecassary 9500FS *2528FS
[BPCS)
1 *FENDER TRIM - LHS/RHS N/S 270.00FS *10760FS
Mecessary /O/SNotMecessary
32 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSE LINER - LHS Tom 238.00FS "“180.40FS
33 1 *WHEEL SPOILER - LHS Distorted 61.00FS “4B4BF5S
34 1 *FEMDER SPOILER - LHS Mecessary 29.00FS *23.04FS
s 1 *STONE CHIP GUARD - LHS/RHS Mecessary BSO0OFS "338BFS
3B 1 *LED HEADLIGHT - LHS/RHS N/SDistorted/O/SNotNecessary 15,722.00FS 6,288 B0FS
ar 2 *HEADLIGHT CTRL UNIT Mot Necessary 1,282 00FS “FS
| 2 *LED HEADLIGHT HEAT SINK Damaged 1268.00FS "TH2.00FS
3@ 2 *HEADLIGHT COMPENSATING PIECE Mot Necessary 73.00FS *-FS
a0 1 "HEADLIGHT WASHER - LHS Damaged 160.00FS 127 B0FS
41 1 *HEADLIGHT WASHER BRACKET -LHS Missing 8.52FS *0.52FS
42 1 *HEADLIGHT WASHER HOSE Mot Necessary BO.00FS *.FS

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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No. @ty F2"  Particulars Condition Repairers  Amount
43 1 *BONNET Bemt 2,110.00FS *1 688 00FS
4 1 *BONNET HINGE - LHS/RHS MN/ISBent/O/SNolNecessary TJI0.00FS *36.32FS
45 1 *“BONNET SEAL - LHS/RHS MNecessary 46.00F5S *18.16FS
45 1 *BONNET SEAL - CENTRE MNecessary 2300FS *10.08FS
47 1 *HEADLIGHT EDGE COVER - LHS/RHS  Mecessary 2600FS *22B4FS
48 1 *FENDER TOP COVER - LHS/RHS Not Necessary 58.00FS *FS
48 1 *BONNET STRIKER - LHS/RHS Mot Necessary BEOOFS " FS
50 1 *BONNET SWITCH Not Mecessary 380.00FS ~FS
51 1 *CAUTION SIGN Mot Necessary 12.00FS *.Fs
82 1 *LOCK CARRIER Broken B7BO0OFS *702.40FS
53 1 *LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LHS Mot Necessary 38.00FS ~FS
M 1 *INTERCOOLER Not Necessary 493.00FS *“-FS
55 1 *INTERCOOLER HOSE SEAL Not Necessary 42 00FS “FS
5 1 *INTERCOOLER PRESSURE HOSE Mot Necessary 341.00FS *.Fs
57 1 *INTERCOOLER TEMP SENSOR Not Necessary 110.00FS *FS
58 1 *A/C CONDENSER Not Necessary 530.00FS *-F8
59 1 *RADIATOR Not Necessary 614 00FS *.FS
g0 2 *RADIATOR SLEEVE Necessary 2112F5  *21.12FS
g1 4 *RADIATOR BUSH Not Necessary 38,.00FS *“-FS
62 1 *COOLANT Necessary 132.00FS *10528FS
& 1 *REFRIGERANT HOSE Bent 434 00F5 *362.40FS
g4 2 *‘REFRIGERANT RETURN PIPE Not Necessary 346.00FS *-FS
65 1 *CONTROL UNIT HOLDER Necessary 48.00F5 *38.40FS
668 1 *FRONT DOOR TRIM - LHS Not Necessary 135.00FS *.Fs
67 1 *ALUMINIUM RIM - LHS Cut B3Z.00FS *"T45.20FS
68 1 *TIRE - LHS Mot Necessary 1.203.00FS “FS§
89 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Mecessary 2500FS *25.00FS
M1 *SUNDRIES Necessary BO0.00OFS *121.76FS
T 1 *ENGINE SUMP GUARD cut 391.20FS *391.20FS
T2 1 “COOLANT PIPE Bent 165.20F5 *165.20FS
731 *COOLANT PIPE Bent 110.80FS *110.80FS
74 1 *COOLANT PIPE Bent 226.00FS “22600FS
F=Franchie part S=Spchatt
Total Parts (S§) 40,897.84 18,589.88

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE New 480.00 4B0.00

HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, FOG LAMPS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR, HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY AND
FRONT PARKING AID

2  TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER AIRCOND CONDENSER, New 1.400.00 1.400.00
RADIATOR, CHARGED AIR COOLER, ELECTRICAL FANS
AND CONTROL UNIT. RENEW AIR COND PIPING SET. TO
CARRY OUT VACUUM / REGAS AND TO PRESSURIZE
COOLING SYSTEM

3  TODISMANTLE FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT FENDERS, New 5.400.00 3,500.00
AND BONNET. RENEW FRONT LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN
TO POSITION. RENEW FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT
FENDERS, BONNET AND BOTH HEADLIGHTS. RE-ORGANIZE
FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL

ALL PARTS REMOVED

4  TO DISMANTLE LHS FRONT DOOR PANEL TRIMS, REMOVE New 300.00 0.00
AND INSTALL WING MIRROR ASSY FOR DOOR PAINTING

§ TORESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT FENDERS, New 4.200.00 2,200.00
BONNET, BONNET HINGES, AND LHS FRONT DOOR

8  TO RENEW LHS FRONT RIM AND TYRE. CARRY OUT WHEEL  Naw 280.00 280.00
ALIGNMENT

7  TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS New 162 .00 182.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 12,252.00 B,052.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =»

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 1/4/2019



